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Smith, Wanda M
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From: Rivers, Arnitra N
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 12:28 PM
To: James, David A
Cc: Smith, Wanda M
Subject: FW: Shipp Avenue/Lee Street - Additional Cobra-head lights...

Councilman James,

The estimate for five years for two lights to be placed in this area would be $2,542.80. If this is something you would like
to move forward with, once appropriations has been made, it’s typically a 2-4 week timeline for LG&E to get the lights
out there. If there’s anything else, please let me know.

From: Johnson, Pat W

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 4:13 PM

To: Johnson, Pat W; Rivers, Arnitra N

Cc: James, David A; Sparks, Stuart

Subject: RE: Shipp Avenue/Lee Street - Additional Cobra-head lights...

Arnitra, per our discussions, CM James requested that Traffic Engineering evaluate Shipp Avenue and determine optimal
locations for additional streetlights (see attached document for proposed locations). Please pass this on to LGE for
review and additional comments and let CM James know cost, scope, schedule, etc. Thanks!!!

From: Sparks, Stuart

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 7:20 AM

To: Johnson, Pat W; Yeager, Jason L

Subject: RE: Shipp Street/Lee Street - 2 to 3 additional Cobra-head lights...

Pat,

Based on available R/W as shown on LOJIC mapping here is a link to what we were thinking. Please let us know if you
have any questions.

Thanks,

Stuart Sparks, PE, PTOE

Louisville Metro Public Works

Traffic Engineering Supervisor Signs and Markings
601 W Jefferson St, Room 8

(502) 574-3650

From: Johnson, Pat W

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 3:07 PM

To: Sparks, Stuart; Yeager, Jason L

Subject: Shipp Street/Lee Street - 2 to 3 additional Cobra-head lights...
1



Existing cobra head light .

4 Proposed cobra head light on new pole




LOCATION MAP (Shipp Avenue between 7" and 5%







Gentlemen, please look at adding additional Cobra-head lights along this section of
Shipp...We would then identify the recommended locations and refer them to LGE for cost, etc.

Thanks!!!

----- Original Message-----
From: James, David A

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 7:03 AM
To: Johnson, Pat W

Subject: Shipp Street/Lee Street

Pat,



This is a follow up :

Checking to see if you had a chance to look at the lighting issue along Shipp street and Lee
Street near The Province at U of L ?

Thank you,

David

Sent from my iPhone

Have A Great Day !!

David James



